WFHS Quarterback Club Meeting February 19, 2019

Meeting Minutes

Present: Latrease Stevenson, Sheldra Betties, Jacqueline Thomas, Coach Rhett Summerford, John

Butalla, Jackee Page, Kathy Worley, LaJerrold White, Melia Adams

Next meeting: Monday March 4, 2019, 6:00 Brown portable beside field house.

Finances:

Current balance \$26,003.59

Fund Raising:

- Lift-A-Thon March 11th. Goal for each player is to raise \$20
- Discount cards will be sold after Lift-A-Thon
- More Boston Butt sales will be added this year, minimum of 4 along with TV raffle
- Next Butt sale will be good Friday, April 19th. Pick up will the AM.
- Speed flex Helmets valued at \$300-400. Top two sales on fundraiser will get a helmet

New Business:

- Marshall Weekeley resigned his position as Quarter Back Club President.
- Kathy Worley is our new President after stepping down as Chaplin. Chaplin is Lindsey Dewsnap
- Melia Adams will remain Membership Coordinator.

Discussions:

- Sponsorships Per Paula Moorehouse, \$500= Red. Includes 8ft long barricade sign. Displayed at all home games, corporate name announced. 1 parking pass for all home games. Biz listed on our website. \$750=Black. Same as above but add 2 season tickets for all home regular season games. Engraved plaque of appreciation with team photo. \$250 Foldout sign along sideline all around field at all games.
- Will look into 2x2 signs as sponsorships to place on railings.
- Paula is working on Can shake locations and Spirit nights.
- Each child/parent is responsible for paying \$300. This will go towards Spirit packs and other necessities. If not
 able to pay, volunteering and other fundraising options are available. Credit for such will deduct from the child's
 account until the \$300 has been met. More detailed info to follow.
- Kona Ice is no longer working with the QBC. Adding children's clothing to merchandise trailer along with new supplier and more focus on pushing sales.
- Windscreen is put on hold until we get a better look at the budget and discussed in 03/04 meeting.
- Coach willing to forego approved Cell phn reimbursement for program improvement.
- Coaches pay from QBC will not exceed \$1200 for the year.
- In need of an IT person to handle our website that is set to expire in April.
- Waiting on date for Freshman meeting for membership info.
- · Need to discuss food truck for Spring Jamboree
- Food committee will be selected for food on game days
- Will no longer pay for parking assistance

SCHEDULING

- Spring Practice 4/22
- Summer Workouts June 10th M-TR \$20 for all except Seniors
- Chow down July 23rd 6pm
- Fall camp begins July 29th
- Red/Black game 8/9. Fall Jamboree 8/16 VS Navarre (no passes)

ACT/SAT

Jacquelynne Thompson spoke with Ms. Payne re tutoring for ACT/SAT. Will have to wait on results to see if/who needs it and to come up with cost and plan.

Additional Items: Discussions for next mtg

President, Windscreen, Budget, Schedule, Raffles, Food for Spring Jamboree, Tentative dates for Butt sales and calendar of events. Sponsors, Signs and Banners, QB Membership